

# SECTION 8 CHICAGO

JUNE BOARD  
MEETING MINUTES  
JUNE 5, 2018

Schubas Tavern  
3159 N Southport Ave  
Chicago, IL 60657



---

## BOARD MEMBERS

Dan Giroux (Chair); Nicole Hack (Vice-Chair); Jake Payne (Communications); Lauren Morris (Marketing); Sean Callaghan (Events); Nate Cubeta (Fundraising); Oliver Kolb (Operations); Nathan Thompson (Finance)

---

### 1. Agenda approved

### 2. Financial & Legal Update

- **Ryan Movahed resigned as Director of Finance**
- **Nathan Thompson was voted in internally as the new Director of Finance**
- **All legal items and financials are up to date with nothing outstanding to be taken care of**

### 3. New Director of Finance

- **See above (#2)**

### 4. Sector Latino sanctions

- **Brief update on sanctions from meeting on Saturday, June 2 at Toyota Park with the Fire's FO per Dan and Nicole**

### 5. Events Update

- **USOC tomorrow in Columbus; we were unable to get a bus**

### 6. Pride Parade

- **Maud Squiers is our liaison**
- **Eight spots left to walk in the parade**
- **Issue: Parade attendees think we're firefighters, not a soccer team/supporters.**
- **Need promo materials to hand out that represents our diversity and openness to all of Chicago**

# SECTION 8 CHICAGO

JUNE BOARD  
MEETING MINUTES  
JUNE 5, 2018

---

## 7. S8C Day in the Community

- **Hosting an event to raise money for Street Soccer USA Chicago**
- **Event will include a S8C friendly vs SS CHI; friendly with Edgewater Castle vs SS CHI; Fire vs Seattle watch party; Lager 97 Buckledown Brew beer release - \$1 of each beer sale will go to Street Soccer**

## 8. Fundraising Update

- **Online embroidery shop (via Envision) open until June 10th**
- **No international orders**
- **Potential game day pickup option**

## 9. Operations Update

- **Pride night update - Fire FO giving us 500 pride flags**
- **No tifo builds for June, but we will have builds on July 1 and 29**
- **Match day crew update**

## 10. Update from Team

- **Less than 30 tickets left for Germany**

## 11. Open Floor

- **Ideas discussed for painting north lot pods (murals, etc.)**
- **Nikita is coordinating a watch party for Friday, August 4 or 18 at Davis Theatre. More details are forthcoming.**